4 ChemlE

All Chemical isotope Enrich

o —

.

USKRC

0CT 031989 )

NMSS |
i MAIL SECTION A
G k DOCKET CLERK '

October 2,

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mr. Robert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards ekl g i S B A AN
Washaington, DC 20888

Re: All Chemical lsotope Enrichment, Inc. (AlChemlE) Docket

No. S0-603 AlChemlE Facility 1-CFDF Construction Fermit
No. GCEF-1

Dear Mr. Bernero:

By this letter, AlChemlE respectfully requests an extension of
the latest date of completion in the referenced Constructicn
Perpxt. from the current date of November “y 1989, to May 3
1990, an extension period of six months. This request 1s ’
necessary due to circumstances beyond the control of AlCheml

'whxgh‘will make it 1mpossible for us to conplete facility
modifications by the November I cdate.

In suppart of this request, AlChemlE would show the following:

l. As the NRC is awac-e from previ L nge
controversy oresently exists getwazﬁsAQEﬁzzigg;BaaDOE
on whether the AlChemlE-VOE Technology Transfer
Agreement has been sztievred. AlChemlIC feels 1t has,
inasmuch as AlChemlE has now given to DOE & DD bond
which is in the amount of $5.07 Million and which
appears to be satisfactory in amount and form. This
bond was tendered to meet the DOE DD bonding
requirement which was imoosed by DOE on AlChemlE on
February 28, 1989, eighrteen days after the NRC awarded
AlChemlE the referenced construction permit. Ihe
DOE-AlChemlE contract ie in the dispute resalution
process, but I cannot accurately predict when these
matters will be resolved.

2. Until the contract dispute is resolved, AlChemlE
cannot lease or occupy CFDF, the DOE~awned facility
which ie the situs of CP No. GCEF-1. The language of
the lease between the parties has been agreed upon, but
the lease agreenent has not been cigned.
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X, No harm to any party in interest should inure from
the requested extension. AlChemlE has agreed not to
take possession of Classified Gas Centrifuge Equipment
without appropriate prior notice to NRC., The publac
policy benefits of this Technology Transfer effort are
enormous and merit the requested extension. The
actions of DOE in endeavoring unilaterally to declare
the Technoleogy Transfer Agreement terminated are in
breach of the spirit and letter of the agreement and of
public policy, but AlChemlE has no control over the
actons of DOE and has to resclve these issues through
negotiation and, parhaps, litigation.

4. DOE has an implied duty of cooperation in the
furtherance of the referenced agreement, and has
violated this duty. As & result, AlChemlE has been
unable to occupy CFDF or to perform NECessSary
modificaticens.

§. AlChs=mlE has requisted & hearing on the NRC's
pleading seeking for AlChemlE to show cause why the
referenced CF should not be suspended, modified, or
re.oked. AlChemlE verily feels 1t can show good cause
why the contemplated action should not be taken.

&. The requested extension is in the best interests of
the American people and 1n furtherance of our nation’'s
strong policy supporting Technalogy Transfer efforts.
AlChemlE has expended gignificant resources and funds
in the abtaining of the referenced CF, which 1s a
business asset to the company and which 18 necessary
for our business to proceed. The requested extension
will not harm any interest and will preserve the
opportunity for a valid and successful technology
transfer.

7. The requested extension should provide adequate
time for issue resolution between AlChemlE and DOE and
also provide time for AlChemlE to perform necessary
facility modifications, as agreed between AlChemlE and
NRC.

8. A numwer of matters are pending 1in AlChemlE’s
Reaorganization Action and with DOE which could resclve
the issue of the necessity of the necessary CF. The
NRC and AlChemlE have diligently and intelligently
worked to effectuate the necessary permits for this
novel Technology Transfer effort, and these eftforts
should be rewarded if at all possible for the benefit
of all concerned.

9. AlChemlE is endecavoring to resolve 1ts disputes
with DOE through meetings with DOE-Washington. These
efforts are continuing, and AlChemlE verily feels the
negotications have & reasonable chance for success.



10. AlChemlE is doing everything within itse power to
resolve the issues with DUE, but the actions of DOE are
beyond the power of AlChemlE to contreol and AlChemlE
verliy feels that DOE 18 erroneocus in 1te actions on
the contract and that justice will ultimately prevail
and the Technology Trensfer will be able to go forward.

For the reasons aforesaid, AlChemiE respectfully requests a
six-month extension of the latest date of completion on the
referenced Construction Fermit. If NRC deems 1t appropriate,
AlChemlE will provide additional information and evidence at a

hearing on this request for an amendment/extension of the
referenced CF.

Mr. Bernero, throughout this novel and difficult Technology
Transfer effort, AlChemlE and NRC have worked to see that this
important project can go forward with full conformity to
Regulatory Requirements and in & fashion which protects Natianal
Safeguards and Security interests., NRC has peen a very tair énd
intelligent agency to deal with, and NRC has shown an
appreciation of the i1mportance of this Technology Transter.

I think the reguested extension 1s at the least a "No harm, ne
foul” situation and i1t 1s truly neceseiltated by actions bevond
the ability of AlChemlE to cantrol. The company has satisfied
all original requirements of the AlChemlE-DOE contract and we
have satistied additional requirements unilaterally i1mposed upan
us by DOE. We have satisfied our compliance regquirements, and
given these circumstances, DOE should yeild to the public policy
and legal considerations which favor AlChemlE’s position.

This is a controversy between AlChemlE /nd DOE in which,
regrettably, an adverse NRC decision could e dispositive of the
Opportunity without the AlChenlE~DOE .ssues being fairly
detarmined on their merits. Should you need any additional
information on this matter, please contact me at AlChemlE-West,
at Route 7, Dixon Road, Lenoir City I7771. This will be the
address from which our Strategic Flanning Group will be
conducting AlChemlE operations for the next 20 days.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I enclose with
this letter a check for $150,00 to cover costs of filing this
request.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
ALCHEMIE, INC.
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